Financial Aid BINGO

Materials Needed:

- Financial Aid BINGO card for each student
- Financial Aid BINGO Vocabulary sheets
- A set of Facilitator Cards
- BINGO marking tool (i.e. marker, highlighter, pen, pencil)

Time Allowed: 20-30 minutes

Directions:

- 1. Distribute BINGO cards, Financial Aid BINGO Vocabulary Words sheets, and supply marking tools, if needed, to each student.
- 2. Pull a facilitator's card from the stack; read aloud the definition (not the vocabulary word.) Students mark the corresponding vocabulary word on their BINGO card.
- 3. Continue reading definitions from the facilitator cards until a student calls "BINGO!" (Five squares in a row, across, down or diagonally).
- 4. Ask the winner to read their words aloud so you can verify that they were defined. It's possible that as they are still learning, they may get definitions confused.
- 5. Following each BINGO round, take a moment to ask for questions. It is not unusual for students to miss one or more of the words or misunderstand a definition.

Financial Aid BINGO Vocabulary

- 1. **AB540-** signed into law by Governor Gray Davis on October 12, 2001, allowing access to in-state tuition rates for undocumented and other eligible students at California's public colleges and universities.
- 2. **Budget** a financial plan based on how much money an individual or family makes, how much they spend, and how much they save.
- CA Dream Act- the name given to Assembly Bills 130 & 131, which allow some undocumented students to apply for and receive state-based financial aid and institutional scholarships
- 4. **Cal Grant-** a financial aid program administrated by the California Student Aid Commission (CSAC) providing aid to California undergraduates, vocational training students, and those in teacher certification programs. Cal Grants are the largest source of California state funded student financial aid
- 5. **Chafee Grant** free money for current or former California foster youth to help pay for college or career and technical training. Chafee Grants don't have to be paid back. You may also use your grant to pay for child care, rent and transportation while you're in school.
- 6. **Checking Account** a bank account that allows account holders to write checks or use a debit card to make purchases
- 7. **Cost of Attendance**-the price of a college that includes tuition, fees, room and board, transportation and other expenses.
- 8. **EFC (Expected Family Contribution)** the amount of money a student and his or her family are expected to contribute towards the cost of the student's education.
- 9. **Financial Aid Award Letter** a letter received, via mail or email, from the college(s) to which the student applied, typically in early to mid-April. This letter will spell out the details of the financial aid package.
- 10. **Financial Aid** financial assistance for students interested in pursuing postsecondary education.
- 11. **Financial Planning** the process of setting goals for one's money and creating a plan of action for achieving those goals.
- 12. **Interest**-a charge for a loan, usually a percentage of the amount loaned. For savings accounts, the amount of interest earned is an annual percentage of how much money is in the account; for credit cards, the amount of interest charged is an annual percentage on the balance owed to the credit card company.
- 13. March 2nd- the FAFSA and CA Dream Act deadline.
- 14. **Merit-Based Aid** financial aid awarded to students based on their achievements, from high GPA's and test scores to accomplishments in athletics, extracurricular, or the arts.
- 15. **Middle Class Scholarship** (MCS) provides undergraduate students, including students pursuing a teaching credential, with family incomes and assets up to \$171,000 a scholarship to attend University of California (UC) or California State University (CSU) campuses.
- 16. Need-Based Aid— financial aid awarded to students who would not be able to pay for postsecondary education using only their family's financial resources. Need is assessed using a formula designed to determine the difference between the cost of attending school and the amount a family is expected to contribute (EFC) toward the student's education.

Financial Aid BINGO Vocabulary

- 17. October 1st- the first date that the FAFSA and CA Dream Act open.
- 18. **Pell Grant** a federal, need-based grant that ranges from approximately \$400 to \$4,050 per year
- 19. **PLUS Loan** the Parent Loan for Undergraduate Students is a federal loan that may be taken out by parents, and can cover the entire cost of college attendance less any other financial aid a student receives. These loans are unsubsidized, so interest begins to accrue immediately.
- 20. Room and Board— If you choose to live away from your home while you attend college this is the cost of a place to live and your meals and is the next most expensive cost of a college.
- 21. **Stafford Loan** federal education loans available to students; may be subsidized or unsubsidized. They are the most common education loan taken by students.
- 22. **Student Aid Report (SAR)** a document that lists all of the information a student provides on the FAFSA, as well as his or her Expected Family Contribution (EFC).
- 23. Subsidized Loan- a need-based loan for which the interest normally charged while the borrower is in school is paid by the government until the borrower leaves school and begins repayment.
- 24. **Unsubsidized Loan** a loan for students who do not qualify for need-based aid or for students who are in need of assistance beyond the maximum subsidized loan offered to them. Unsubsidized loans begin accruing interest the moment they are accepted.
- 25. **Work-Study** a need based federal program that is administered on a campus. Eligible students are provided jobs on campus or at a local organization.

Financial Aid BINGO Facilitator Cards

AB540- signed into law by Governor Gray Davis on October 12, 2001, allowing access to in-state tuition rates for undocumented and other eligible students at California's public colleges and universities.	Budget – a financial plan based on how much money an individual or family makes, how much they spend, and how much they save.
CA Dream Act- the name given to Assembly Bills 130 & 131, which allow some undocumented students to apply for and receive state-based financial aid and institutional scholarships	Cal Grant- a financial aid program administrated by the California Student Aid Commission (CSAC) providing aid to California undergraduates, vocational training students, and those in teacher certification programs. Cal Grants are the largest source of California state funded student financial aid.
Chafee Grant- free money for current or former California foster youth to help pay for college or career and technical training. Chafee Grants don't have to be paid back. You may also use your grant to pay for child care, rent and transportation while you're in school.	Checking Account – a bank account that allows account holders to write checks or use a debit card to make purchases.
Cost of Attendance (COA) – the price of a college that includes tuition, fees, room and board, transportation and other expenses.	EFC (Expected Family Contribution) – the amount of money a student and his or her family are expected to contribute towards the cost of the student's education.
Financial Aid Award Letter— a letter received, via mail or email, from the college(s) to which the student applied, typically in early to mid-April. This letter will spell out the details of the financial aid package.	Financial Aid – financial assistance for students interested in pursuing postsecondary education.

Financial Aid BINGO Facilitator Cards

Financial Planning - the process of setting goals for one's money and creating a plan of action for achieving those goals.	Interest – a charge for a loan, usually a percentage of the amount loaned. For savings accounts, the amount of interest earned is an annual percentage of how much money is in the account; for credit cards, the amount of interest charged is an annual percentage on the balance owed to the credit card company.
March 2nd- the FAFSA and CA Dream Act deadline.	Merit-Based Aid – financial aid awarded to students based on their achievements, from high GPA's and test scores to accomplishments in athletics, extracurricular, or the arts.
Middle Class Scholarship- (MCS) provides undergraduate students, including students pursuing a teaching credential, with family incomes and assets up to \$171,000 a scholarship to attend University of California (UC) or California State University (CSU) campuses.	Need-Based Aid— financial aid awarded to students who would not be able to pay for postsecondary education using only their family's financial resources. Need is assessed using a formula designed to determine the difference between the cost of attending school and the amount a family is expected to contribute (EFC) toward the student's education.
October 1st- the first date that the FAFSA and CA Dream Act open.	Pell Grant – a federal, need-based grant that ranges from approximately \$400 to \$4,050 per year.

Financial Aid BINGO Facilitator Cards

PLUS Loan – the Parent Loan for Undergraduate Students is a federal loan that may be taken out by parents, and can cover the entire cost of college attendance less any other financial aid a student receives. These loans are unsubsidized, so interest begins to accrue immediately.	Room and Board – If you choose to live away from your home while you attend college this is the cost of a place to live and your meals and is the next most expensive cost of a college.
Stafford Loan – federal education loans available to students; may be subsidized or unsubsidized. They are the most common education loan taken by students.	Student Aid Report (SAR) – a document that lists all of the information a student provides on the FAFSA, as well as his or her Expected Family Contribution (EFC).
Subsidized Loan - a need-based loan for which the interest normally charged while the borrower is in school is paid by the government until the borrower leaves school and begins repayment.	Unsubsidized Loan – a loan for students who do not qualify for need-based aid or for students who are in need of assistance beyond the maximum subsidized loan offered to them. Unsubsidized loans begin accruing interest the moment they are accepted.
Work-Study – a need based federal program that is administered on a campus. Eligible students are provided jobs on campus or at a local organization.	

Financial Aid Bingo

Financial Planning	Pell Grant	Merit- Based Aid	EFC	Need- Based Aid
Room and Board	October 1st	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Budget	Subsidized Loan
Stafford Loan	Interest	Free!	AB540	Cost of Attendance
Chafee Grant	March 2nd	Financial Aid Award Letter	Work- Study	Financial Aid
Checking Account	Cal Grant	CA Dream Act	Unsubsidized Loan	PLUS Loan

Need- Based Aid	Subsidized Loan	Pell Grant	March 2nd	Merit- Based Aid
Cost of Attendance	Work- Study	Interest	Stafford Loan	Room and Board
EFC	Budget	Free!	Chafee Grant	Financial Aid
Student Aid Report (SAR)	CA Dream Act	AB540	October 1st	PLUS Loan
Unsubsidized Loan	Financial Aid Award Letter	Checking Account	Middle Class Scholarship	Cal Grant

Financial Aid Bingo

Middle Class Scholarship	Budget	Pell Grant	Financial Aid	Financial Aid Award Letter
Financial Planning	Subsidized Loan	Cal Grant	Need- Based Aid	October 1st
AB540	Stafford Loan	Free!	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Merit- Based Aid
Checking Account	Work- Study	PLUS Loan	Chafee Grant	CA Dream Act
EFC	March 2nd	Room and Board	Unsubsidized Loan	Interest

Budget	Chafee Grant	Interest	Unsubsidized Loan	Financial Aid Award Letter
EFC	CA Dream Act	October 1st	AB540	Middle Class Scholarship
Cal Grant	Checking Account	Free!	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Need- Based Aid
Financial Planning	Financial Aid	Work- Study	Merit- Based Aid	Pell Grant
Cost of Attendance	March 2nd	Room and Board	PLUS Loan	Subsidized Loan

Financial Aid Bingo

Unsubsidized Loan	Need- Based Aid	Interest	Chafee Grant	Cal Grant
PLUS Loan	Financial Planning	Cost of Attendance	March 2nd	AB540
Financial Aid Award Letter	Merit- Based Aid	Free!	Middle Class Scholarship	Student Aid Report (SAR)
Checking Account	Subsidized Loan	Room and Board		Work- Study
CA Dream Act	Budget	October 1st	Financial Aid	Stafford Loan

Stafford Loan	Cost of Attendance	Interest	Financial Aid	Financial Aid Award Letter
Cal Grant	Chafee Grant	Budget	AB540	March 2nd
Unsubsidized Loan	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Free!		Work- Study
October 1st	EFC	Subsidized Loan	Financial Planning	Room and Board
Pell Grant	Merit- Based Aid	Checking Account	Need- Based Aid	CA Dream Act

Financial Aid Bingo

Checking Account	Unsubsidized Loan	March 2nd	Room and Board	PLUS Loan
Chafee Grant	Work- Study	EFC	Need- Based Aid	Student Aid Report (SAR)
Financial Aid	Financial Aid Award Letter	Free!	October 1st	Budget
Stafford Loan	Pell Grant	Merit- Based Aid	Cost of Attendance	AB540
Middle Class Scholarship	Interest	Cal Grant	Financial Planning	CA Dream Act

AB540	Cal Grant	Merit- Based Aid	Cost of Attendance	EFC
March 2nd	October 1st	CA Dream Act	Room and Board	Financial Aid Award Letter
Financial Planning	Work- Study	Free!	Checking Account	Unsubsidized Loan
Subsidized Loan	Stafford Loan	Financial Aid	Budget	Student Aid Report (SAR)
Middle Class Scholarship	Need- Based Aid	Interest	Chafee Grant	PLUS Loan

Financial Aid Bingo

Cost of Attendance	Stafford Loan	Financial Aid	March 2nd	Work- Study
EFC	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Middle Class Scholarship	AB540	PLUS Loan
CA Dream Act	Cal Grant	Free!	Need- Based Aid	Interest
October 1st	Checking Account	Financial Planning	Room and Board	Chafee Grant
Financial Aid Award Letter	Merit- Based Aid	Unsubsidized Loan	Subsidized Loan	Budget

Work- Study		Stafford Loan	Checking Account	Financial Aid
Interest	Room and Board	Cal Grant	CA Dream Act	EFC
March 2nd	AB540	Free!	October 1st	Chafee Grant
Middle Class Scholarship	Unsubsidized Loan	Need- Based Aid	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Budget
Subsidized Loan	Financial Planning	Financial Aid Award Letter	Pell Grant	Merit- Based Aid

Financial Aid Bingo

Pell Grant	AB540	Stafford Loan	Chafee Grant	Financial Planning
Cost of Attendance	PLUS Loan	Merit- Based Aid	Work- Study	Student Aid Report (SAR)
Need- Based Aid	CA Dream Act	Free!	Middle Class Scholarship	Financial Aid
Financial Aid Award Letter	Room and Board	Budget	October 1st	Unsubsidized Loan
March 2nd	Checking Account	EFC	Subsidized Loan	Cal Grant

AB540	October 1st	Cal Grant	Subsidized Loan	Financial Planning
March 2nd	Unsubsidized Loan	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Need- Based Aid	Pell Grant
Merit- Based Aid	Financial Aid Award Letter	Free!	Middle Class Scholarship	Work- Study
Cost of Attendance	Chafee Grant	Room and Board	Financial Aid	Stafford Loan
Interest	Checking Account	EFC	Budget	PLUS Loan

Financial Aid Bingo

Subsidized Loan	Work- Study	0	October 1st	Merit- Based Aid
Budget	Cost of Attendance	Interest	Checking Account	Need- Based Aid
Financial Planning	Financial Aid	Free!	Pell Grant	Middle Class Scholarship
Financial Aid Award Letter	PLUS Loan	EFC	Stafford Loan	Room and Board
Unsubsidized Loan	AB540	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Chafee Grant	CA Dream Act

CA Dream Act	Interest	Cal Grant	Chafee Grant	Financial Planning
Merit- Based Aid	October 1st	AB540	Need- Based Aid	Checking Account
Subsidized Loan	Middle Class Scholarship	Free!	Budget	Room and Board
Student Aid Report (SAR)	March 2nd	PLUS Loan	Cost of Attendance	EFC
Stafford Loan	Financial Aid	Financial Aid Award Letter	Work- Study	Unsubsidized Loan

Financial Aid Bingo

Financial Aid Award Letter	Subsidized Loan	Checking Account	EFC	Budget
October 1st	Room and Board	March 2nd	Work- Study	Middle Class Scholarship
Chafee Grant	Financial Planning	Free!	Student Aid Report (SAR)	AB540
CA Dream Act	Stafford Loan	Financial Aid	Interest	Need- Based Aid
Pell Grant	Cal Grant	Merit- Based Aid	Cost of Attendance	Unsubsidized Loan

Need- Based Aid	Merit- Based Aid	Financial Aid	Interest	March 2nd
Checking Account	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Unsubsidized Loan	EFC	Financial Planning
Cost of Attendance	Room and Board	Free!	Financial Aid Award Letter	Subsidized Loan
PLUS Loan	CA Dream Act	Chafee Grant	AB540	Middle Class Scholarship
	Work- Study		October 1st	Budget

Financial Aid Bingo

Work- Study	_	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Merit- Based Aid	PLUS Loan
Financial Planning	Need- Based Aid	AB540	Stafford Loan	Middle Class Scholarship
Room and Board	Subsidized Loan	Free!	Chafee Grant	CA Dream Act
Financial Aid Award Letter	Budget	Interest	Cost of Attendance	EFC
March 2nd	Cal Grant	October 1st	Unsubsidized Loan	Checking Account

PLUS Loan	Middle Class Scholarship	Pell Grant	Budget	Student Aid Report (SAR)
CA Dream Act	Cost of Attendance	Subsidized Loan	Room and Board	Financial Planning
Merit- Based Aid	Stafford Loan	Free!	Financial Aid Award Letter	EFC
AB540	October 1st	Chafee Grant	Need- Based Aid	Checking Account
Unsubsidized Loan	Interest	March 2nd	Financial Aid	Cal Grant

Financial Aid Bingo

Financial Aid	Stafford Loan	Pell Grant	EFC	Interest
Work- Study	Middle Class Scholarship	Cal Grant	PLUS Loan	Need- Based Aid
Chafee Grant	Room and Board	Free!	AB540	Student Aid Report (SAR)
March 2nd	Cost of Attendance	Checking Account	Financial Aid Award Letter	October 1st
Merit- Based Aid	Budget	Financial Planning	Unsubsidized Loan	Subsidized Loan

Stafford Loan	Financial Aid Award Letter	Subsidized Loan	Unsubsidized Loan	Interest
Merit- Based Aid	October 1st	Need- Based Aid	Chafee Grant	Financial Aid
Cal Grant	March 2nd	Free!	AB540	PLUS Loan
Work- Study	EFC	Cost of Attendance	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Pell Grant
CA Dream Act	Budget	Financial Planning	Checking Account	Middle Class Scholarship

Financial Aid Bingo

Unsubsidized Loan	PLUS Loan	Subsidized Loan	Financial Aid Award Letter	Cal Grant
Checking Account	Work- Study	CA Dream Act	Budget	Chafee Grant
Interest	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Free!	Financial Aid	AB540
March 2nd	Middle Class Scholarship	Financial Planning	Pell Grant	Cost of Attendance
October 1st	Stafford Loan	Need- Based Aid	EFC	Room and Board

Room and Board	CA Dream Act	Subsidized Loan	EFC	Interest
Cal Grant	Financial Aid Award Letter	Stafford Loan	Chafee Grant	Budget
Unsubsidized Loan	AB540	Free!	Checking Account	Cost of Attendance
Need- Based Aid	Merit- Based Aid	Middle Class Scholarship	Work- Study	Financial Planning
Pell Grant	Student Aid Report (SAR)	March 2nd	PLUS Loan	October 1st

Financial Aid Bingo

March 2nd	Unsubsidized Loan	Budget	Financial Planning	Checking Account
Financial Aid Award Letter	Cost of Attendance	Merit- Based Aid	PLUS Loan	AB540
EFC	Interest	Free!	Need- Based Aid	Stafford Loan
Room and Board	Pell Grant	Student Aid Report (SAR)	CA Dream Act	Chafee Grant
Financial Aid	Subsidized Loan	Cal Grant	Work- Study	October 1st

Chafee Grant	Cal Grant	Student Aid Report (SAR)	CA Dream Act	Merit- Based Aid
Budget	Need- Based Aid	October 1st	Financial Planning	Interest
Work- Study	Cost of Attendance	Free!	March 2nd	Unsubsidized Loan
Middle Class Scholarship	Room and Board	EFC	Stafford Loan	AB540
Financial Aid	PLUS Loan	Subsidized Loan	Financial Aid Award Letter	Checking Account

Financial Aid Bingo

March 2nd	Stafford Loan	Interest	Interest	Financial Aid
Subsidized Loan	Pell Grant	Middle Class Scholarship	EFC	Student Aid Report (SAR)
Merit- Based Aid	Room and Board	Free!	PLUS Loan	Merit- Based Aid
Room and Board	October 1st	CA Dream Act	Need- Based Aid	Financial Planning
Checking Account	Budget	Cal Grant	Financial Planning	Financial Aid

Stafford Loan	Financial Aid Award Letter	EFC	Budget	Financial Aid
Checking Account	October 1st	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Merit- Based Aid	March 2nd
Need- Based Aid	Financial Aid Award Letter	Free!	PLUS Loan	EFC
Cost of Attendance	Interest	October 1st	Merit- Based Aid	Student Aid Report (SAR)
Cal Grant	CA Dream Act	Cost of Attendance	Subsidized Loan	Subsidized Loan

Financial Aid Bingo

Budget	Student Aid Report (SAR)	EFC	Cal Grant	Budget
CA Dream Act	Financial Aid	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Middle Class Scholarship	Chafee Grant
March 2nd	Room and Board	Free!	Checking Account	Checking Account
Financial Aid	Subsidized Loan	Work- Study	AB540	Room and Board
CA Dream Act	Financial Planning	Merit- Based Aid	Financial Aid Award Letter	Interest

Stafford Loan	Checking Account	Interest	Cal Grant	PLUS Loan
Unsubsidized Loan	Financial Aid Award Letter	Pell Grant	Cost of Attendance	Chafee Grant
Middle Class Scholarship	Work- Study	Free!	October 1st	Financial Aid
Financial Aid Award Letter	March 2nd	Cal Grant	Room and Board	Financial Planning
Merit- Based Aid	Checking Account	Chafee Grant	Pell Grant	PLUS Loan

Financial Aid Bingo

Cost of Attendance	Subsidized Loan	Financial Planning	PLUS Loan	March 2nd
Student Aid Report (SAR)	Budget	Subsidized Loan		Work- Study
March 2nd	Checking Account	Free!	Financial Planning	Cal Grant
Stafford Loan	Financial Aid	Cost of Attendance	Room and Board	October 1st
Unsubsidized Loan	Chafee Grant	Need- Based Aid	CA Dream Act	Financial Aid Award Letter

CA Dream Act	Cal Grant	Pell Grant	Subsidized Loan	Chafee Grant
AB540	Work- Study	Chafee Grant	Financial Planning	Financial Aid
Cost of Attendance	Middle Class Scholarship	Free!	AB540	Room and Board
Stafford Loan	Checking Account	Cost of Attendance	Interest	PLUS Loan
Pell Grant	CA Dream Act	EFC	PLUS Loan	October 1st

Financial Aid Bingo

Unsubsidized Loan	Budget	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Room and Board	AB540
Interest	Financial Aid Award Letter	October 1st	Checking Account	EFC
AB540	CA Dream Act	Free!	Unsubsidized Loan	Financial Planning
Financial Aid	Stafford Loan	Middle Class Scholarship	Financial Aid Award Letter	Middle Class Scholarship
Need- Based Aid	Work- Study	Cost of Attendance	March 2nd	Cal Grant

Pell Grant	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Budget	Middle Class Scholarship	March 2nd
CA Dream Act	Stafford Loan	Financial Aid	Interest	CA Dream Act
Checking Account	EFC	Free!	AB540	Pell Grant
Cost of Attendance	Cal Grant	Work- Study	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Work- Study
Financial Planning	Cal Grant	Financial Planning	Interest	Room and Board

Financial Aid Bingo

Cal Grant	Financial Aid Award Letter	March 2nd	Checking Account	October 1st
Student Aid Report (SAR)	CA Dream Act	Cost of Attendance	Room and Board	Chafee Grant
Middle Class Scholarship	Budget	Free!	Subsidized Loan	Pell Grant
Stafford Loan	AB540	Financial Planning	EFC	Work- Study
Need- Based Aid	Unsubsidized Loan	Merit- Based Aid	Financial Aid	Interest

October 1st	Chafee Grant	Financial Aid Award Letter	AB540	March 2nd
Pell Grant	EFC	Budget	Middle Class Scholarship	Student Aid Report (SAR)
Checking Account	Room and Board	Free!	Stafford Loan	Work- Study
Cost of Attendance	Merit- Based Aid	Subsidized Loan	CA Dream Act	Interest
Financial Aid	Financial Planning	Need- Based Aid	PLUS Loan	Unsubsidized Loan

Financial Aid Bingo

PLUS Loan	Room and Board	Financial Aid Award Letter	Work- Study	Financial Planning
Cal Grant	Chafee Grant	Unsubsidized Loan	October 1st	CA Dream Act
Subsidized Loan	Middle Class Scholarship	Free!	Cost of Attendance	March 2nd
Need- Based Aid	EFC	Interest	Stafford Loan	Merit- Based Aid
Checking Account	AB540	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Financial Aid	Budget

Room and Board	Stafford Loan	Budget	Financial Aid	Financial Planning
Checking Account	Merit- Based Aid	CA Dream Act	Subsidized Loan	PLUS Loan
Unsubsidized Loan	Need- Based Aid	Free!	Cost of Attendance	October 1st
	Work- Study	EFC	March 2nd	Financial Aid Award Letter
Pell Grant	AB540	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Interest	Chafee Grant

Financial Aid Bingo

Financial Aid	October 1st	Budget	Stafford Loan	Unsubsidized Loan
Interest	Cal Grant	Pell Grant	AB540	Subsidized Loan
Financial Planning	March 2nd	Free!	PLUS Loan	Cost of Attendance
Need- Based Aid	Chafee Grant	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Financial Aid Award Letter	EFC
Merit- Based Aid	Room and Board	CA Dream Act	Work- Study	Middle Class Scholarship

Middle Class Scholarship	Pell Grant	Budget	Work- Study	Financial Planning
Unsubsidized Loan	Stafford Loan	Room and Board	Subsidized Loan	AB540
Financial Aid	Cost of Attendance	Free!	Interest	EFC
CA Dream Act	Checking Account	Chafee Grant	Cal Grant	Student Aid Report (SAR)
Financial Aid Award Letter	March 2nd	Need- Based Aid	October 1st	Merit- Based Aid

Financial Aid Bingo

Need- Based Aid	Financial Aid	AB540	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Interest
Stafford Loan	EFC	Checking Account	October 1st	Cost of Attendance
Work- Study	Financial Planning	Free!	CA Dream Act	Room and Board
Middle Class Scholarship	Financial Aid Award Letter	March 2nd	Pell Grant	Subsidized Loan
PLUS Loan	Budget	Unsubsidized Loan	Cal Grant	Merit- Based Aid

Subsidized Loan	Unsubsidized Loan	March 2nd	Pell Grant	Checking Account
AB540	CA Dream Act	Merit- Based Aid	Student Aid Report (SAR)	Financial Planning
Cal Grant	EFC	Free!	Need- Based Aid	Financial Aid
Chafee Grant	Middle Class Scholarship	Work- Study	Room and Board	Cost of Attendance
PLUS Loan	October 1st	Budget	Stafford Loan	Interest